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April 18, 1968

Mr. Don Crabtree
Idaho State Museum
Pocatello, Idaho

Dear Mr. Crabtree,

Mr. Brott, of the San Diego Museum
of Man, has referred me to you. I evidently
missed being able to talk to you in person
by one day when you were visiting San Diego
recently. Our department is in the process
of collecting materials to support our
teaching of introductory courses in Anthro-
pology. We are trying to locate a source
to purchase or beg examples of stone hand
tools. Mr. Bpott felt you would be aware
of any commercial sources offering casts
of the major technologies of the 01d
World. Please indicate also whether you
have for sale any of your reproductions
using actual stone.

Many thanks. If you are in San Diego
again our department would very much 1ike
to have you as a guest lecturer-demonstrator.

Sincgre]y,
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(Mrs.) Karen Lockwood
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